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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
s s —— e e e ———

From:

Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi,

Claim created.

With Regards

Samsia

mtreg <mtreg@income.com.sg>
Wednesday, 18 July 2018 8:34 AM

Veron Chen (LKKAUtO)

FW: REQUEST FOR CLAIM NUMBER

-Senior Admin Assistant, Motor Insurance

NWW.INCOME.COM.58

(7 'Income

mode o femol

0+

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 4:55 PM
To: mtreg <mtreg@income.com.sg>
Subject: REQUEST FOR CLAIM NUMBER

Dear Sir/Madam,

lindly provides us the claim number.

S/NO Income Reference

Claimant (Owner / Taxi Company)

Claimant Vehicle
No.

Income Vehicle

] MT/1001280-002

SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD

SHB 219G

YP 57958

Time of Tentative repair
D.O.A Accident Estimate cost
30/6/2018 20:00 $10.080.70 $2.328.62

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone; 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



Policy Search

eBaoTech
Hello, NAC_PAYA_UBI_BOOGOL
My Deskiop Palicy Quary
Notice of Lass ——
Policy Mo,
ehicle No.{For Mator) TPRTISH

Palicybalder
Mamea

DHEERAN FTE
LT

Salect Falicy Na,

S508759024BB-01

http://giclaim.income.com.sg/ges/icm/eclaim/ICMpolicySearch.do
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Data af &

.Iwr:\l:ll:f:‘]c' Fraduct  Cover Type

ZD18020L5E LY Comprehensive
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+ Log Out
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7142018 Transler Fee Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Transfer Fee
Vehicle Details
Wehicle No.: SHE215G
Vehicle Type H10 - Public Transport Taxi {Motor Car)
Wehicle Attachment 1: Adr-Con (Taxi)
Wehicle Scheme : Taxi {Campany)
Wehicle Make TOYOTA
Yehicle Madel : PRIUS TAX] (SMRT)
Chassis Mo, ; JTOKN36U305767589
Propellant : Petrol-Electric
Engine No.: 2ZR1669491
Motor Ma. : 3IM16694%1
Engine Capacity 1798 cc
Power Rating : 60,0 kWY
M aximurm Power Output : 100.0 kW [ 134 bhp)
Maximum Laden Weight : 1805 kg
Unladen Welght : 1370 kg
Year OFf Manufacture : 2015
Original Registration Date: 11 Mar 2014
Lifespan Expiry Date: 10 Mar 2024
COE Category : A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
PGP Paid: $39.633.00
COE Expiry Date: 10 Mar 2024
Road Tax Expiry Date : 10 Sep 2018
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date : 10 Mar 2024
Inspection Due Date : 10 Sep 2018
Intended Transfer Date 04 Jul 2018
€02 Emission : 92.00 {gfkm)
CEV/VES Rebate Utilised $28.312.00
Amount ;
CC Emission:
HC Emission:
MOx Emission : =
P Emission : -

The current road tax expiry is 10 Sep 2018. You may renew the road tax from 11 Jun 2018 with all pre=requisite(s) fulfilled. If the road taxis

renewed after 10 Sep 2018, late renewal fee(s) will b

e impased. Please use Enguire Road Tax Payable to check on the late feets) payable,

Road tax, including Over Payment (if any), of a vehicle will follow the vehicle to the new registered owner when its ownership s being transferred,
Amount Payable (From 11 Sep 2018 to 10 Mar 2019)

Transfer Fee:
Sub Total :

Mett Road Tax Amount (After

Offsetting Over Payment) :
Total Amount Payable :
Message

Please note that the B-year COE for this vehicle

Amount Before G5T
(5%)
25,00

510.00

vehicle reaches its statutary lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

You may print this page for reference.

QK Print

NEPS VT IE.gov. sprianrracion/anguire ira RETErFeEURIAISFIOXy ¢ FLUNL HIUN_IW=FUsUiuioc]

G5T Amount Amount After GST
(%) (s3)

=t 25.00

25.00

E 510.00

535.00

cannot be further renewed, The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the

1



KSR IE0B4ETT | SMRT Aulcrmoinee Services Ple Lo - Woodlards
ENTRY DATE & TIME: G207 2018 1057
BUSMITTED BY: B, Thaival Mayagi

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMFPORTANT NOTICE

1, Pleasa repor mrrﬂctlr tria detads of the accident to speed up the claims process,

£, This Foem must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Informaticn provided must be as inuthfiel and accurate as possitle, Any witlul misregresentation or withobding of material facts may allow nsurance companies to
repudiate policy abilily

4, Tha isswe and acceplance of thas Form by insurance companies i nal an admission of palicy lakbdity on the parl of the insurance companies

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

&. This repart will ba forwasdgoed by he insurers of the Gl Records Managernen! Centre established by the General Insu=ance Asssciation of S ngapore [GIA} for
archiving and that copies of this repart will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interestad parties

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby cansent fo the arch ving of this repart at the centre and to copies of the repon being made available
afgrasald.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 02/07/2018 10:57
Date Of Accident 30/06/2018 20:00
Exact Location Of Accident CHANGI ROAD TOWARDS GEYLANG SERAI (NEAR LOR 107)
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number EHB218G
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD
Co Reg Mo 198903369K
Email Address NOEMAIL
Mobile Phane No
Alternative Phone Mo OFFICE-80000000
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer TOYOTA
Model FRIUS TAXI-1.8 (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

e of seedent HIRE AND REWARD

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? wa

If Mo, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Wehicle Category TAXI

Insurance Company

MName of Insurance Company MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD
Type Of Coverage THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT
Fleat Palicy YES

Palicy Number D-18090213IMFSH

Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame of Driver LING WAl PING

MNRIC Na 512682541

Date Of Birth Q070111857

Cecupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 05061976

Driving Experience 42 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Maobile Mumber (LOCAL) +65-80000000
Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address NOEMAIL

Fage 1 ol 9



Address
Pasteode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own
Wehicle

Insurance Company of Drver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident
Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Mumbar of vehlcles involved in the accident
Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?
If Yes,Please state which FPolice Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

LA

NO
OTHER - HIRER

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO

NO
NO
YES

MO

NO

NO

| WAS TRAVELLING ALONG CHANGI ROAD TOWARDS GEYLANG SERAI (NEAR LOR 107). AS | SLOWED DOWN,
SUDDEMLY | FELT AN IMPACT AT THE REAR OF MY TAXL. A VEHICLE YP57958 HAD COLLIDED ONTO THE REAR OF MY

TAXI

Attachment(s)

Are acciden! photos available for attachmeant?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Remarks/ Reasons:

Was there any audio recorded?

YES
YES
FILE TOO BIG
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Mumber
Vehicle Make/Maodel/Caolaur
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category

Mame of Driver
MRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Campany Name
MNature Of Damage

MNo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

YP5795B

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
RAMASAMYCHOKKALINGAM SIVA RAMA KRISHNAN
GazIZ21T

Page 2 of &
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DECLARATION
IfWe declare th "\G‘t Fg marticulars are true in every respect, cé-'
‘D N
2|\ X
Palicyhalder's Slgnatu Dm'{:r sﬁnature Reporting Centee Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: |If driver is nat the poficyholder) Nama:
Date & Tima: NRIC/FIN Ma.;

Page 3 of &



IMPORTANT MOTICE

Sketch Plan Pg, 2

SKETCH PLAN

e
o

#

Please report gorrectly the details of the accident ta speed wp the claims process.

« This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.
Infarmation provided must be @5 truthful and accurate as possible, Ary wilful misrepresantation e withholding of material

facts may allow insurance companies to repudiste policy liability.

. The issue and acceptance of this Form by inturance eompanies is ret an admission of paolicy liability an the part of the insurance
Companies,

. Amy false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the G1A Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Assoclation of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that cepies of this report will for 2 fee be made available upon apalication by
interested parties.

B the lodgment of this report to the insurers, yau hereby cansent to the archiving of this report at the centre §nd 1o copies of
the report being made availabile aforesaid.

Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act [POPA)
| undterstand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

[2) Wy insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Assacistion of Singapore ("GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/for process my personal data/persenal information set out in this [ferm] and any other persenal information
provided by me or passessed by my insurer [collectively the "Personal Information™) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all Insurer(s) who have Insured vehicle(s] invalved in this accident {all insurer(s) who have insured
wehicle[s] invalved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers®), the Insurars’ lawyers/law firms, the
Manetary Autharity of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority [such as the palice), lar the purposais|
of:

{il processing, handiing and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

{ii) investigating the accident and/ar my claims;
{1} carrying out and/or dealing with my Instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(v} administering my claims {including the malling of carrespondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could invalve disclosure of certain personal date about me to bring abeut deffvery of the same as wall as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); end/or

[¥) complying with applicable law in administering, protesting, handling andfor dealing with my claims.{collectively the
“Purpases”)

[b) allinsurer(s) who have intured wehicle(s] invelved in this sccident and the insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may,/are permittad
to callect, use, disclose and/or process my Persanal Information for ane or mare of the aboye Purposes; and

i} my Personal Informatian may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA ta their third party service providers or
agentslinciuding their lawyers/law firms], which may be sited cutside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

(d}  my Persanal Information will also be collected and used 1a compile claims histary for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

[e} the information so collected under (d) above may be shared [ disclosed:

(i} toall insurers and/or any ather third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulatars, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(il for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders,

ThES
B 5"

s Va 4

= m \

W -\i\

]

a0y @
Pelicyhokder's Siﬁ'ﬁ:m‘-"i' D«riwr'i’slgn‘:{ ure Reporting Centre Personnels Signature
Date & Time: {IF driver is not the policyholder) Harme:

Date & Time: ) ﬂul"f’ NRIC/FIN No.:

L
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SMRT Automotive Service Pte Ltd

80 Woodlands Industrial Park E4. Singapore 757705

T
%—u:n LY}
Fax Mumber B3G85502

Estimator Telephaone Number 68662623

Accident Reporting Number - GABE2672

SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates

Section A - To be completed by claims Advisor/Duty officer at Accident Reporting Centre
Reg. No . SHB219G

Ref. No o TAX/DB/18/2145

Reg. Date O 11/03/2016

Vehicle Type o TAXI - T -~
Make . TOYOTA PRIUS

Model . PRIUS —

Name of Driver : LING WAI PING P g
Type of Accident - HEAD TO REAR 5 . “ q].:}
Date / Time of Accident - 30/06/2018 08:00:00 PM

Accident Reported Date / Time : 02/07/2018 12:00:00 AM

Surveyor is Required? . Yes

Survey by

Vehicle is Towed Back? . No

Towed Back Date/Time

Replacement Vehicle issued? - No

Accident Repair Job Card No 000024096808

Special Instruction to ARC.if any :

YP5795B - NTUC - LKK

Prepared Date © 02/07/2018 11:24:03 AM

. I'*'Il LhMTq L:J tu.

3[ (2013

— ’1*‘1‘[’ P-ruf Ve fr/

B l:-:‘ "-"; e .FITL:I- ! PGy K '.I!"y'. 7 }-j £ L."i'i:

— Photo f'*E"'.*"f'r.%} "']“ ‘*

\X/06/18/2145 Page: 1




Section B - Ie pe Completed by Service Advisor, Accident Repair Gentre
Chassis No : JTDKN36U305767589

Waork Shop

‘Summary of Repair Estimates

Mileage

Repair Completed Date / Time :

Quotation from ARC

Total Labout Charges P 1,014.00
Total Spray Painting Charges : 167400
Total Material Charges : 518392
Other Charges 700.00
TOTAL 8,581.92
Lum Sum Total 0.00

No. of Repair Days : 7.00

Prepared / Adjusted By

Arc / Surveyor Sing Off Date

Frepared / Adjusted Date

Remarks

Prepared Date

02/07/2018 07:10:23 PM

02/07/2018 07:10:23 PM

Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable

0.00
0.00

5,192,682

0.00
0.00
0.00

01/01/1900 12:00:00 AM

Section C - To be Completed by Admin Assistant, Accident Repair Centre, Upon Completion of Repair

CQuotation No
Quotation Date

Invoice Amount

Invoice No
Invoice Date

Prepared Date :

TAX/06/18/2145

Page:

2




gecliuil J - Uelalls of Repair Estimates
Part 1 - Labour Works

Job Scope Quotation fram ARC Adjusted by Surveyaor, if applicable
TO REPAIR REAR PORTION 1,014.00 oot (o0
Total Labour 1,014.00 0.00

Part 2 - Spray Painting & Panel Beating Related Works

Job Scope Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyaor, if applicable
TO REPSRAY REAR BUMPER 378.00 000" 200

TO RESPRAY BUMPER BEAM 180.00 o007

TO RESPRAY REAR PANEL 180.00 0.00 7

TO RESPRAY TAIL GATE 378.00 0.00

TO RESPRAY REAR FENDER LH 378.00 0.00

TO RESPRAY SPOILER 180.00 0.00

Total Spray Painting & Panel Beating 1,674.00 0.00

Part 3 - Other Costs - Accident and Accident Repair Related Expenses

Job Scope Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
TO CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNCTION 80.00 1086~ 5 C
TO APPLY RUST-PROOFING ON AFFECTED 100.00 o8 5o
AREA

TO TEST AND REFIX REVERSE SENSOR 120.00 4080~ L@
SYSTEM

TO REMOVE AND INSTALL LUGGAGE 120.00 0.06~ (¢
COMPARTMENT TRIM TO FACILITATE REPAIR, |

TO INSPECT RR LIGHTING, MECHANISMS & 120.00 1080~ o
WATER TEST RR LIGHTING FOR LEAKAGE )

TO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS 100.00 10065
TO WASH AND VACUUM 60.00 0.00 X
Total Other Costs 700.00 0.00

TAX/06/18/2145

Page: 3




Part 4 - Spare Parts | Material Usage

Part Portion | Stock No Part Name Qty | List Price |Discount | Final Price ARC Surveyor Phaotos
Number (%) (%) (%) Recommen| Approved | Attached
' d

521.59- 6505548 BUMPER REAR,//—{-AT 1 458.60 25.00 343,95 Replace Replace Mo
47905

PIXEL STICKER v ¥E& 2 60,00 0.00 12000  Replace Replace  No
90467- BUMPER CLIPSV ' M¥L 10 210 2500 1575 Replace  Replace  No
07211
52576- 6505550  BUMPER SIDE Vg 19480 25.00 71.10 Replace  Replace No
47020 RETAINER RR/ILH “~
52575- 6505549 BUMPER SIDE ¥ 1 9480 235.00 71.10 Replace Replace Mo
47020 RETAINER RR/IRH ¢
76088- 6505617  BUMPER LIP COVER/ZRK1 72.20 2500 5415 Replace  Replace  No
47020 RR/LH
TB087- 6505618 BUMPER LIP COVER e 1 11810 25.00 88.57 Replace Replace No
47020 RR/IRH
TE891- B505619 BUMPER LIP REAP.A*_ 1 228.80 25.00 171.67 Replace Replace No
47020
52552- BUMPER SEAL, RR n» 1 BR.G0 2500 66.67 Replace Replace MNo
47021 LH '
58308- UNDER COVER SUB- 7 1 514.50 25.00 38587 Replace  Replace Mo
47011 ASSY, RR FLOOR .
B1561- 505461 TAIL LAMP LH « 1 548.40 10.00 489356 Replace Replace MNo
47170
52563- TAIL LAMP BRACKET, % 1 30.70 25.00 23.02 Replace  Replace No
47010 LH

SENSOR REVERSE. 7 1 180.00 0.00 180.00 Replace  Replace  No
52023- 6505547 BUMPER 1 205.70 25.00 154.27 Replace Replace No
12240 REINFORCEMENT

REAR
52016- ARM SUB-ASSY, RR 7 1 139.60 25.00 104.70 Replace  Replace No
47030 BUMPER LH f
52015- ARM SUB-ASSY, RR ] 1 139,60 25.00 104.70 Replace Replace No
47050 BUMPER RH
58307- 6505522 END PANEL 5 1 60210 2500 451.57 Replace Replace No
47060

COMMO 4006314  SEALANT SIKAFLEX X 1 37.00 0.00 37.00 Feplace  Replace No
M

67005- TAILGATE ASY %< 1 1,007.90 2500 755.92 Replace Replace No
47241
75374- NAME PLATE w 1 51.90 2500 38.92 Replace  Replace No
47051 (HYBRID)
B1602- 6505476 FENDER RR/LH %L 1 766.80 25.00 575.10 Replace Replace Mo
47091

STICKER DECAL % 1 7.80 0.00 7.80 Replace Replace Mo

SMRT

STICKER DECAL 6555 X 1 21.60 0.00 21.60 Replace  Replace No

BBEB
76085- 8505620  SPOILER REAR v 1 853.70 25.00 715.27 Replace  Replace Mo
47810
B9997- ANTENNA, 7 1 157.40 10.00 141.66 Replace Replace Mo
30070 ELECTRICAL LOWER ,

REAR

TOTAL MATERIALS 5,193.97 5,193.92
TOTAL MATERIALS(Discounted) 5,193.92|5,193.92

Added Spare Parts / Material Usage After Surveyor Signed off

Part Portion Part Name Gty | List Price | Discount | Final Price | ARC Check| Surveyor LT
Number (5) (%) (%) Check Check

TAXI06/18/2145 Page: 4



TOTAL SUPPLEMENTARY MATERIALS
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v  mtenionlleleediilond / 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4, Singapere 757705
o ; n - ‘? ' .'J,P/ I'r? {(J'I{ FAX Number 63585592
' Estimator Telaphone Mumber '_EBEE?_‘EEE
* ' | é o d f] f?, 'fé ' K / Accident Reporting Number 58562672
SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates - |
271 Jl6. (|
Section A - To be completed by claims Advisor/Duty officer gt Accident Reporting Centre /
Reg. No . SHB219G "
Ref. Mo ¢ TAXIDE/M18/2145
Req. Date o 1103/2016
\ehicle Type o TAxl
Make TOYOTA PRIUS
Model FRIUS

G WAl PING
HEAD TO REAR
Date / Time of Accident - 30/06/2018 08:00:00 PM
Accident Reported Date / Time ;. 02/07/2018 12:00:00 AM

Mame of Driver
Type of Accident

Surveyor is Required? ¢ Yes 2]
Survey by : %’-‘Hﬁ ?M_H
Vehicle is Towed Back? . No -

Towed Back Date/Time

Replacement Vehicle issued? : No

Accident Repair Job Card Mo | 000024026808
Special Instruction to ARG, if any

YP57858 - NTUC - LKK
BEFORE PAINT PHOTO | uestlon mark item pheto , part by pa air, FOR CHECK ITEM AND REPLACE ITEM
PLEASE CALL SURVEYOR SATHYA (LKK) & Email ; SathyaSai@Ikkauto.com/ HP:9807 2012

Prepared Date ¢ 02/07/2018 11:24:03 AM

Recording CEmMErE [ "'ﬂ-_1 E_-. __1 i’—”_\__ J

Radio Anlenna [ _ﬁ — J
QL— Dale L?L@_ 351290

= 417 1%
{*?/,7/;‘% ] S St‘h%ﬁqr\{mﬁ |' .‘?'?L{-w'w

Ao e |rmanLu
P supep? o 57 K e 33*‘“' )

{mv' [t

o erf.ép‘_z_;, £ LTD
oof G209
2w A

[# witness

- ———

2 yitness _ Date

L-“.F

\X/06/18/2145 =g ' Page: 1



Section B - To be Completed by Service Advisor, Accident Repair Centre

Chassis No : JTDKN38U305787589 Mileage : 0
Work Shop Repair Completed Date / Time !
Summary of Repair Estimates
Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
Total Labout Charges : 1,014.00 800.00
Total Spray Painting Charges : 1,674.00 200.00
Total Material Charges . 2,389.10 1,690.1%
Othar Charges : 700.00 250.00
TOTAL . 577740 |0, O8O0 2,780.18
Lump Sum Total i 0.00 0.00
MNo. of Repair Days : 7.00 4.00.
Prepared f Adjusted By : SATHYA (LKK)
Arc ! Surveyor Sing Off Date ¢ D2/07/2018 07:10:23 PM 03/07/2018 04:11:17 PM

Prepared [ Adjusted Date

Remarks

Prepared Date @ 02/07/2018 07:10:23 PM

Section C - To be Completed by Admin Assistant, Accident Repair Centre, Upon Completion of Repair
g N-$eT-0327

Quotation No
Quotation Date : | 4 \ 1 Invoice Date -
Invoice Amount ;. 0.00 Prepared Date 713/2018 4:11:53 PM

Invoice No

TAX/DB/MB/2145 Page: 2



Section D - Details of Repair Estimates
Part 1 - Labour Works

Job Scope Quotation from ARG Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
TO REPAIR REAR PORTION 1,014.00 G00.00
Total Labour 1,014.00 500.00

Part 2 - Spray Painting & Panel Beating Related Works

Job Scope Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
TO REPSRAY REAR BUMPER 378.00 200,00 .~

TO RESPRAY BUMPER BEAM 180.00 0.00

TO RESPRAY REAR PANEL 180.00 0.00

TO RESPRAY TAIL GATE 378.00 0.00

TO RESPRAY REAR FEMDER LH 378.00 0.00

TO RESPRAY SPOILER 180.00 0.00

Total Spray Painting & Panel Beating 1,674.00 200.00.~

Part 3 - Other Costs - Accident and Accident Repair Related Expenses

Job Scope Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyar, if applicable
TO CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNCTION 80.00 50.00
TO APPLY RUST-PROOFING ON AFFECTED AREA|100.C0 50.00 .~
TO TEST AND REFIX REVERSE SENSOR SYSTEM [120.00 80.00 «
TO REMOVE AND INSTALL LUGGAGE 120.00 60.00 -
COMPARTMENT TRIM TO FACILITATE REPAIR.

TO INSPECT RR LIGHTING, MECHANISMS & 120.00 50.00 .
WATER TEST RR LIGHTING FOR LEAKAGE

TO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS 100.00 20.00.
TO WASH AND VACLUILIM &0.00 Q.00
Total Other Costs 700.00 290.00

TAXIDE/18/2145
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Part 4 - Spare Parts / Material Usage

Part Portion | Stock No Part Name Qty | ListPrice | Discount | Final Price ARC Surveyor | Photos |
MNumbar (%) (%) (8) Recommen| Approved | Attached
d
52159- 6505548 BUMPER REAR 1(458.60 25.00 343,95 Replace Replace WNo - |CAT
47805
PIXEL STICKER 2|s0.00 - 0.00 120,00 Replace  |Replace Ne ~ |7 _ :
™
Q0467 - BUMPER CLIPS 10]2.10 25.00 15.75 Replace Replace Mo o }
07211 > i
52576- 8505550 |BUMPER SIDE 1|94.80 25.00 71.10 Replace  |Replace No _— |¢ Rk
47020 RETAINER RR/LH i
52575- G505549 BUMPER SIDE 0)54.80 25.00 0.Co Replacs Mot given No ¥ o w
47020 RETAINER RR/RH ik
T5088- 6505617 BUMPER LIP COVER 1|72.20 25.00 5415 Replaca Replace No A CRIS
47020 RRILH F=
TH087- G505618 BUMPER LIP COVER o1118.10 25.00 0.00 Replace Mot given Mo x|
47020 RR/RH
768091 6505618 |BUMPER LIP REAR 1]228.90 3500 [17187 Replace |Replace  [No 1 rie
47020 o [EB
52592- BUMFER SEAL, RR 1|88.80 25.00 66.68 Feplace Check Mo
47021 LH s VI
SB8308- LUNDER COVER SUB- 1|514.50 25.00 385.88 Replace Check No
47011 ASSY, RR FLOOR | f—-
B1561- 6505461 TAIL LAMP LH 0|548.40 10.00 0.00 Replace Mot given Mo l
47170 5
52583- TAIL LAMP BRACKET, 0l30.70 25.00 0.00 Replace Mot given |No l
47010 LH I
SENSOR REVERSE 1]180.00 0.00 180.00 Replacs Replace <7 [No 7 i
52023 6505547 BUMPER 1|205.70 25.00 154.28 Replace Replace Mo 0 o
12240 REINFORCEMENT gl LD
REAR ’
52016- ARM SUB-ASSY, RR 1]138.60 25.00 104.70 Replace Replace e No —| Y
47030 BUMPER LH - ’ .
152015- ARM SUB-ASEY, RR 113960 25.00 104,70 Replace Check Mo e N r
|47050 BUMPER RH i
58307- B505522 END PANEL 1|602.10 25.00 A5 3-EF Replace Haplacse _INo 7
47060 o ﬁ'—tfm( =
COMMO |4006314 SEALANT SIKAFLEX 0|37.00 0.00 0.00 Replace  [Motgiven Mo N
N i
&7 005- TAILGATE ASY 011,007 90 25.00 0.00 Reglace MNotgiven |No s
47241 *
T5374- MAME PLATE 0151.90 2500 0.00 Replace Mot given No
47051 {HYBRID) E
G1602- 5505476 FEMDER RR/LH 076680 25.00 0.00 Replace Mot given  |No  x
47091 i
STICKER DECAL 07.80 000 |[ooo Replace [Notgiven |No . (NP
SMRT :
STICKER DECAL 6555 0}21.60 0.00 0.00 Replacs Mot given  [No
E8E8 /
TEOB5- GS05620 SPOILER REAR 01953.70 25.00 0.00 Replace Not given  [No |
47810 |
J9997- AMNTEMNMNA, 1]157.40 10.00 141.86 Raplace Check Mo v |
30070 ELECTRICAL LOWER L
REAR
52663- TAIL LAMP ERACKET, 1130.70 25.00 23.02 Raplaca Replace— [No -~ {\T
47010 LH >, - ;
TOTAL MATERIALS 2,388.11|1,690.1%
TOTAL MATERIALS(Discounted) 2,389.10(1,690.1 5
Added Spare Parts / Material Usage After Surveyor Signed off
|i-|f..1'{1i-: g U
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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

#

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC) <YeoPohsuan®@smrt.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 17 July 2018 3:15 PM

To: Sathya 5ai (LKK Auta)

Cc: SUR; CS A Team

Subject: RE: SHB219G

Hi

Amount confirmed @52,328.62 (4 days) as per your recommendation, thanks.

Regards
Poh Suan

----- Original Message-----

From: Sathya Sai (LKK Auto) [mailto:SathyaSai@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 17 July 2018 9:15 AM

To: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Sves/Ext Biz Svcs/AR & SC/ARC)

Cc: SUR; C5 A Team
Subject: RE: SHB219G

Good Day,

There is a mistake in your calculations as the end panel was given as repair not replaced. Please refer to the
attached for the amended COR for finalisation.

Thank you

Best Regards,
Sathya Sai | Assistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants
Phone: 9807 2012 | Email: SathyaSai@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,

#02-25 | 5(408933)

-----Original Message-----

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC) [mailto:YeoPohsuan@smrt.com.sg]

Sent: Manday, 16 July, 2018 5:08 PM

To: Sathya Sai (LKK Auto)

Cc: SUR; C5 A Team

Subject: SHB219G

Hi Sathya,

Attached herewith the repair estimate of SHB 219G having Case No: TAX/06/18/2145.

There is no change to the approved amount of $2,780.18 @ 4 working days under part by part repair.

Cost of Repair invoice will be generated as approved.

Please finalize with me within 7 working day, thanks.



Thanks & Regards
Poh Suan

————— Original Message---—-

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Sves/Ext Biz Swves/AR & SC/ARC)
Sent: Monday, 16 July 2018 3:12 PM

To: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC)
Subject: Scan Data from FX-D421D6



National Assessment Centre Services
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: BE41 0055 FAX: BB41 6315
Reg. Mo: 52083356E GST Reg. No. 20-0405911-H

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVELTD Ref  NS/INC18012121/Bvbe2

oS0t TG TRAGE | IRHTANR
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE Dater 01-08-2018
189556
Code.  INC4
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. ¥P 57958 Veh. Inspected SHB 218G
Policy No. 5087982488-01 Coverage (%) 0.00
Claim No. MT/1001280-002 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 03/07/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA PRIUS c.C 1798
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. JTDKN36U305TE7580 Colour MAROON
Odometer 251296 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/65R15 FALKEN & mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/65R15 FALKEN & mm
R/H Rear Tyre 19585 R15 FALKEN & mm
L/H Rear Tyre 185/65 R15 FALKEN & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAIMED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION,
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  30/06/2018 Inspection Date 03/07/2018
Survey held at SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD
G0 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 SINGAPORE 757705
Sa. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BJIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair
IEETIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days




National Assessment Centre Services
21 L Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL: 6541 0055 FAX: 6841 6315

Reg. Mo: 52083356E GST Reg. No. 20-0405911-H

Page No.:1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHB 219G
P Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Wo ﬂmhupa{gj ﬁ!}
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|BUMPER REAR (DISC 25%) CuT 458 60 34355
10|BUMPER CLIPS @32.10 (DISC 25%) MNECESSARY 21.00 15.75
1|BUMPER SIDE RETAIMER RR/LH (DISC 25%) CRACKED 94 .80 71.14
1|BUMPER LIP COVER RR/LH [DISC 25%) CRACKED T2.20 5415
1(BUMPER LIP REAR (DISC 25%) CRACKED 228.90 171.67
1|BUMPER REINFORCEMENT REAR (DISC 25%) DENTED 20570 154 28
1|ARM SUB-ASSY, RR BUMPER LH (DISC 25%) DENTED 139.60 104.70
1|TAIL LAMP BRACKET, LH (DISC 25%) DENTED 30.70 23.02
2|PIXEL STICKER @3%60.00 (SN) NECESSARY 120.00 120.00
1|SENSOR REVERSE (SN) DAMAGED 180.00 180.00
1|BEUMPER SIDE RETAINER RR/RH MNOT NECESSARY 94 B0 -
1|BUMPER LIF COVER RR/RH NOT NECESSARY 11810 -
1|BUMPER SEAL, RR LH NOT NECESSARY 8890 -
1|UNDER CPVER SUB-ASSY, RR FLOOR NOT NECESSARY 214.50
T{TAIL LAMP LH NOT NECESSARY 548 .40 =
1|TAIL LAMP BRACKET, LH NOT NECESSARY 30.70 -
1|ARM SUB-ASSY, RR BUMFER RH NOT NECESSARY 135.60
1|SEALANT SILAFLEX MOT NECESSARY 37.00 -
1|TAILGATE ASY MOT NECESSARY 1,007.90 -
1|MAME PLATE (HYBRID) NOT NECESSARY 51.80 -
1|FENDER RR/LH NOT NECESSARY T66.80 =
1|STICKER DECAL SMRT NOT NECESSARY 7.80 -
1|STICKER DECAL 6555 8888 NOT NECESSARY 21.60
1|SPOILER REAR NOT NECESSARY 953.70 -
1|ANTENNA, ELECTRICAL LOWER REAR MOT NECESSARY 157.40 -
1|END PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 602.10 -
LABOUR
6,692.70 1,238.62
LABOUR
PANEL BEATING & BODY WORK. INCLUSIVE OF THE 1.014.00 600.00

REPAIR OF END PANEL.

Report Ref No. NS/INC18012121/Bvbe2




National Assessment Centre Services
91 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6841 0055 FAX, 6841 6315
Reg. No: 52883356E GST Reg. No. 20-0405811-H

Page No.:2 of 2
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
c
Qty Description of Parts ondition Workshop ($) ($)
SPRAY PAINT 1,674.00 200.00
TO CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNCTION 80.00 50.00
TO APPLY RUST-PROOFING ON AFFECTED AREA 100.00 50.00
TO TEST AND REFIX REVERSE SENSOR SYSTEM 120.00 60.00
TO REMOVE AND INSTALL LUGGAGE COMPARTMENT 120.00 60.00
TRIM TO FACILITATE REPAIR
TO INSPECT RR LIGHTING, MECHANISMS & WATER 120.00 50.00
TEST RR LIGHTING FOR LEAKAGE,
TO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS. 100.00 20,00
TO WASH AND VACUUM. NOT NECESSARY 60.00 -
3,388.00 1,090.00
GRAND TOTAL 10,080.70 2,328.62
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | | 2,328.62|
Report Ref No, NS/INC18012121/Bvbe2
ANG BRYAN TANI K.K.LAU CPT(RET)
Automotive Assessor [ Investigator BEng(Hons),B.Bus, MBA PEng,PE,

MinstAEA MASME MIRTE
REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:. This Repar is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

Ho liablity of responsibility whatseeyver, in contact of tor. is accepted to any third party who may reply on the
Beport, in whole or in par. does 5o &l his or ber own risk,




